

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-09-19 7:20:25 AM
To: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) [Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca]
Subject: Re: Interest in first 4 years

Hi Alena, got this one. I will be in touch a bit later this morning.

Regards,
Michael

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:08 PM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Re: Interest in first 4 years

Hi Michael

I sent you a few messages which just came back as bounce. Hope you get this one. We should speak as James is currently working on reg amendments. I will make myself available through out the day.

Thank you
Alena

Original Message

From: Michael Boll
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Cc: Rehob, James (ENERGY); McKinlay, Tom (MAG); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Interest in first 4 years

1pm today works for me, as does 1pm on Monday (not sure which one you meant).

From a reporting and settlement perspective, I may not be able to comment. Jeannette is back on the 20th and would be better able to address these issues.

-----Original Message-----

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [mailto:Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]
Sent: September 15, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Rehob, James (ENERGY); McKinlay, Tom (MAG); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Interest in first 4 years

Does 1pm work?

I'd like to make sure there are no other options before we start down the GA path as it will prove to be quite complicated. From my initial thinking, we'd need to construct two new GA classes (Class A OFHP-eligible, and Class B OFHP-eligible), and allocate costs specifically to those classes, as opposed to the general pool of costs that the GA structure uses now. There would be issues with reporting and settlement that would have to be worked out as well.

Tim

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: September-15-17 10:13 AM
To: Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Cc: Rehob, James (ENERGY); McKinlay, Tom (MAG); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Interest in first 4 years

Hi Tim,

It looks as though I will be in a meeting with OPG Monday morning to discuss LC issues and the master transfer and servicing agreement. Would it be possible to have this in the afternoon? I also have some time later this afternoon if that worked on your side.

Michael

-----Original Message-----

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [mailto:Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]

Sent: September 15, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Michael Boll

Cc: Rehob, James (ENERGY); McKinlay, Tom (MAG); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)

Subject: Interest in first 4 years

Michael, would you be available at 9 on Monday to discuss interest during the first 4 years of OFHP? I want to ensure we've looked under all stones before going with GA.

Tim

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.